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DATE: March 11, 1996
TO: JoAnne Jackson, Diﬁiun of Records & Reporting
FROM: Brenda H. Hawki ivision of Communications

RE: Docket #960162-TC

Please change the Docket Title from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by ON LINE
COMMUNICATIONS

10
Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Terry H. Moore d/b/a

ON LINE COMMUNICATIONS. (See attachment.)
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATL
Sandm B. Mortham
Secrvtary of Slane
March 4, 1866

ON LINE COMMUNICATIONS
2018 HIGH VISTA DRIVE
LAKELAND, FL 33813
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Subject: ON LINE COMMUNICATIONS

REGISTRATION NUMBER: G9€080000142
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mﬁ February This registration gives no righ's to
e nama.

Each fictitious name must be renewed every five between
July 1 nndDoumhwa of the nphtibnyurtnmhuh . Three
months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be malled,
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WRITING IF THEIR MAILING ADDRESS GHANGEB. Whenever corresponding
please provide assigned Registration Number
For Information regarding fictitious names on file or to search the record call
(804) 488-9000.
Should have a stions thie matter may contact our office
—_— —ﬂ'(ﬁl}i}%-’ﬂmﬂ nvql. W? - ygtl-_..y o —— i ——— k& B
Nw
Division of Corpoiations Letter No. 996A00000405

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tullahassoe, Florida 32814
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